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VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL AND EMAIL

Regional Judicial Hearing Officer Helen Ferrara =
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Regicn 2

290 Broadway, 16" Floor

New York, New York 10007-1866

Ferrara.Helen@epa.gov

Re: In the Matter of ComStar International Inc. :
Docket No. FIFRA-02-2016-5203 : o

Dear Regional Judicial Hearing Officer Ferrara:

Our firm represents ComStar International Inc. (“ComStar”) in the above FIFRA
enforcement matter, to which EPA sent a Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing on
April 12, 2016.

This is to request an extension to September 30, 2016 (2 weeks) of the time for respondent
answer the Complaint, currently due today, September 16, 2016. I apologize for the late notice. If

granted, this would be the fifth and we believe last extension of time.

The reason for this request is that while respondent and US EPA have agreed on all terms of
the consent agreement/final order, they have not vet executed it.

EPA attorney Lee Spielmann has advised me that that he consents to this request for an
extension of two weeks to answer the Complaint.

Thank you.
Respectfully,
%"M
es J. Periconi

Cc (via e-mail only): Lee Spielmann, Esq., EPA
Karen Maples, Regional Hearing Clerk, EPA



